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State of Florida

DATE: June 6, 2011

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk

AN
FROM: Brenda J. Merritt, Statistician II, Division of Regulatory Compliance \:){;J\’ﬂ?/
RE: Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets May 2011

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of May 2011
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. All three of the documents listed should be returned to the company. If you have any

questions regarding this report, please contact me.
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cc: Charles Hill
Beth Salak (w/att)
Theresa Walsh (w/att)
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DOCKET
100345-EQ

100346-EQ

100347-EQ

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During May 2011

DOCKET TITLE

Petition for
approval of
negotiated
purchase power
contract with
Hathaway Renewable
Energy, Inc. by
Progress Energy
Flonda, Inc.
Petition for
approval of the
second negotiated
purchase power
contract with
Hathaway Renewable
Energy, Inc. by
Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.
Petition for
approval of the

ird negotiated
purchase power
contract with
Hathaway Renewable
Energy, Inc. by
Progress Energy
Florida, Inc.

DOCUMENT LEAD STE./ATT.

Division of Regulatory Analysis

STATUS

05508-10

05514-10

05520-10

Ma
Tan

Ma
Tan

Ma
Tan

Order issued

Order issued

Order issued

DESCRIPTION

Progress Bumett

- (CONFIDENTIAL)
Certain

information
contained in
negotiated

contract.

Progress (Burnett

- (CONFIDENTIAL)
Certain

information
contained in

second negotiated
confract.

Progress (Burnett

- ((%ONF ENTBAL)
Certain

information
contained in third
negotiated

contract.
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Total number of records:



